|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

From:
Sent: 4 Jun 2020 20:45:58 +0000
To: |(b)(6); B)THC)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Subject: FW: Intelligence Update (Civil Disturbance) 4 June 2020
Attachments: Protest Timeline 4 Jun.docx

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: |)6); (0)7)(C) ltacoma.wa.us>
Date: Jun 4, 2020 1:34 PM

Subject: _Intellip.ence Update (Civil Disturbance) 4 June 2020 _
To: [©)E). ®XT)C) piercecountvwa.gov>,'|(b)(6)' (b)(7)(C)

qb)(6); i.tacoma.wa.us>,|(b)(6)? ®)7)C) Ici,taco ma.wa.us>l(b)(6); R |
__bci.tacoma.wa.us>®)6); ®X7)C) Fbi.goviB)®);, BXNC) |

ci.tacoma.wa.us>{P)6), (P)7)(C) biercecountywa.gov,[B)6) B)TIC) |

mbci.puva||up,wa,u5:|(b)(5)i (BYTIC) I:itvoﬂakewood.u5>, [P)E), D)7)C) |
[0X6)_ Imcityoflakewood.usSIBELOMC T} tacoma.wa.us>[0®), ®XN0O) |
[BYE); e |@SouthSound911.org>fPX6). ®YNC) Imail.mi[®X6): )X7)C) brcecounty
wa.gov,PCEOC :
6. _ bpiercecountvwa.gov!(b)(ﬁ)?(b)(7)(0) sp.wa.gc}\l(b)(e);(b)m(c) hiercecountywa.gov,'%EE{(C)
[0)6); B)7)(C) I.puvallup.wa.us>|(b)(5); ©)T)(C) ki.bonney-la ke.wa.us>[0@)6). ]
|(b)(6)?(b)(7)(0) [bi.gov>,"[L)(6). B)7)C) @fbi.gov)»l(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) |
Eb)@n Bcityoffife.org> P)6): ONT)C) & iercecountywa.gov,rb)(ﬁ)i (®)7)C) |
|(b)(§)ﬂ Dci.tacoma.wa.u;;l(b)(e); ©XNe)
[0X6), ®)XT)IC)  Tpfisher@cityoffife.org(P)E): ®)I7)C) steilacoom.wa.u
@dupontwa.go{?® ®NC) }ityoffircrest.ne[@Xo) kvoforting.org[o)®). BT Pwestpierce.org,
[B6), BXNC) Ji.tacoma.wa.us®® @O louthsound9ii.org
Cc: [(b)(6); (b)T)(C) ki.puyallup.wa.us> [()6), )7)C) §
b)(6), (0)TM)C) Fo.pierce.wa.us3b)B): (b}THC) |
o o @PierceCountyWA gov>, [0 OFC) i . e eno
(b)(6); (b)(T)C) | @ usdoj.gov>,|P)6), (b)7)(C) @usdoj.gov>

[0X6), (G)XN(C) ci.tacoma.wa.us>[P)6); ®)7)(C)
|(b)(6); (L)N)(C) bci.tacoma.wa.us*b)(ﬁ); ®)7)(C)__Jiercecountywa.goy{P)6): (0)7)(C) |southsound911.org, (0)O),
(0)(6);

b)(7)(C b)(6); (b)(7)(C D)(6).

(DC) [@cityofgigharbor.net>, 0). ©)XN(C) SouthSoundQll.nrg,|§h¥?%}m I)ortoftacoma.co (0)6),
[o)6); ®)7)(C) b fbi.govs [P)E): ®X7)XC) |.
[(0)E), ®TNC) _|@ci.tacoma.wa.us>
Attached is the current list & schedule of upcoming protests around Pierce County in the near future. If
LE Agency sees a protest that is not listed, please advise. Thanks!

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Criminal Intelligence Analyst
Regional Intelligence Group
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TPD/PCSD
Tacoma, WA

(253) 594{0)©).
(253) 405

b)(7)C

)

(D)), b)7)(C)|@cityoftacoma.org

[@piercecountywa.gov
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Subject: FINAL SCHEDULED PROTEST LIST for 6/4

*¥**INTEL FROM SEATTLE FIRST RESPONDERS - If rain is not scheduled but UMBRELLAS are
present, it is a sign that less peaceful protesting may begin soon.
***Lots of chatter on social media about |(b)(6)’ ()7XC) Lmd the 4 officers (full

names and race shared) involved with[P)©) ®)X7)C) |,

JUNE 4th — THURSDAY

* 1730 HRS BLM®)6): 0)X7)C)  baceful vigil 6/3 Starting Wednesday, June 3rd, and nightly for the
foreseeable future. Vigil is at the corner of Olympic and Point Fosdick, starting at 4 pm. At 1730, the
group knelt or laid down on the sidewalks for 8 minutes in support of George Floyd. Approx. 250
people

b)(6);
* 1700 HRYb)(7)(C) rotest approx. 40-50

*17:15 HRS meeting at the corner of S 12th and Proctor in solidarity with the Black Lives
Matter movement. Approx. 25-40 people

* 1800 HRS Protest at Wright’s Park and that they plan to get the caravan rolling after that again.
Approx. 300 people

JUNE 5% — FRIDAY

e 1300 HRS
e County City Building
e #say their names-— currently approx. 400 people

e 1300- 1500HRS
e Downtown Puyallup - 110 9th Avenue Southwest

e 1600 HRS
e Protest at 103 35 Street near the Fairgrounds, Puyallup

e 1600 HRS
e County City Building
e Black Lives Matter Peaceful protest — currently approx. 100 people

e 1800 HRS
e Cirque Park — 7250 Cirque Dr W _University Place
e Trust Love Determination Clothing — currently approx. 50+ people
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JUNE 5% - FRIDAY

* 1500 HRS, Black Lives Matter organized
TCC Park and Ride > Fircrest > UP > TCC

JUNE 6th — SATURDAY

e (0900 HRS
e Tacoma Narrows Bridge
e Mothers against Police brutality — currently approx. 25 people

e 1200 HRS
e Purdy and SR302 intersection
e Protest for Injustice — currently approx.. 50 people

e 1300 HRS
s Portland Ave. & Fairbanks
e Your fight is our fight Polynesians for BLM — Currently approx. 200 people

JUNE 7th — SUNDAY

e 1200 HRS
e 1500 N Warner St to Wright Park
e Serena Sevasin, Mimi Duncan & Jaylen Antoine Sponsored —approx 150 people

e 1300 HRS
e Milton way and Meridian
e  BLM protest — Unknown # of people at this time.

June 8 Monday

* 1600 HRS
- BLM event scheduled in Orting

JUNE 10th - WEDNESDAY

* 1200 HRS

-Fort Steilacoom Baseball Fields

-Public - Hosted by chantel

-will march and chant through the streets of Steilacoom and Lakewood for George Floyd and the many
others who have faced this oppression
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From: [®)6), (P)7)(C) |

Sent:

To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Cc: |{b){6); 0)7)C) |HSIDomestid{b){6)? 0)7)C) |
Subject: FW: Investigative Plan - Portland Unrest
Attachments: Application Packet - Geo {R)6), ®XT)C).  }df
Importance: High

Team Dom Ops:

FYSA on below aggressive plan put together by ursuant to a multi-agency meeting called

by the US Attorney’s Office in Portland. Briefly,

[6)5)

This is a high priority for the USAO, and HSl is one part, albeit an important piece, of the multi-agency
effort.

(0)(7)(E)

nd analysts represents a significant bite out of Portland’s footprint. Does Domestic
Operations have available funding to TDY a Lagen o Portland to serve in the full-time “duty” role
described below? This would essentially by Lhift consisting of coordinating with FPS on intake of
evidence, handling of arrestees, etc.

Please let me know if you have any questions or considerations, and whether TDY funding would be
available for this effort.

I(b){S); (0)(T)(C) |

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-3(P)S).

AT AYIaaY

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
From:{ ). OXTC) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 9:40 PM

To: (P© ®XNE) Pice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Investigative Plan - Portland Unrest
Importance: High

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

As | previously stated

(0)(3)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Investigative Plan:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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Current target of investigation:

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(T)C)
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b)(8); (b)T)(C)

From:
Sent: 22 Jul 2020 03:57:05 +0000
To: (0)(6); (0)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Investigative Plan - Portland Unrest
Attachments: Application Packet - Geo EE%EE%?{S){”{C)? pdf
Importance: High

See you tomorrow.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

From: |{b){6); ®XIC) I:J?=.ice.dhs.g0v>
Date: Tuesday, Jul 21, 2020, 17:05
T{D)6), BY7)C) e.dhs.gov>[P)©): B)XN)C) \@ice.dhs.gov>
C @ice.dhs.gov>, HSIDomesticOpsSeattle
[(b)®), (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Investigative Plan - Portland Unrest

Team Dom Ops:

(0)(3)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Acting SAC

HSI Seattle

(m) 206-30(b)®):;
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Froml(b){S)i (b)(THC) |e,dh5,gov>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 9:40 PM

T[b)(6); (B)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Investigative Plan - Portland Unrest
Importance: High

b)(B);

[AATATISS

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

(0)(5); (R)7)E)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Impact to HSI Portland Personnel:

b)(3); (b)(7XE)
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(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Please give me a call to discuss further if you have questions or concerns. | look forward to your
feedback on this plan.

Thanks,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From:

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 03:15:49 +0000

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: ITOS I / CONUS VI: Request for Riot-Related Investigation Information
Attachments: 02 June 2020 1700 Incident Report-Nationwide Protest.pdf, 1700 CETC SITREP -

Violence Across Multiple US Cities.pdf, Rioter Org.jpg

The attached 02 June PDF is a good general SA write up, recommend skimming it.

(0)(5); (R)7)E)

Head on a swivel, especially if your security guard personnel at our building.

From:[P®). BXIC) lce.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 6:57 PM
1dP)®. BY7)C) ®ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: ITOS | / CONUS VI: Request for Riot-Related Investigation Information

FYI
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Operations Support - Incident Report

02 June 2020
(U//FOUO0) Reporting Notice: This product was prepared by U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of

Intelligence, National Intelligence Watch.

(U//FOUO) Nationwide Protests

(U) Current Situation

(U//FOUQ) The nation has seen an increase in protests, sponsored by multiple domestic
organizations, following the death of George Floyd"*FtR. Based on open source and social
media reporting, the majority of these protests, sponsored by the “Black Lives Matter”
movement have remained peaceful. However, due to nefarious actors using these protests as
facades, there have been incidents where law enforcement (LE) officials have needed to
respond with escalated force — incidents including the use of pepper spray, riot shields, and
rubber bullets. LE have had to use non-lethal, and in some cases lethal, force to control the civil
unrest in cities around the nation. LE has suffered over 100 injuries, dozens of LE vehicles
destroyed, and there are reports of police stations being burnt down. While many of these
protests have occurred around major cities, some have occurred near CBP locations to include
CBP headquarters where there has been protests and some looting.

(U//FOUQ) Over the past 24 hours, we have seen numerous protests occur across the nation.
Starting at 1700 on 1 June, peaceful protests began across D.C. Around 1800, Acting

[)6): ®)XN(C) |tweeted a photo of CBP agents and officers who were in the capital area
to support local law enforcement, which garnered multiple threats calling for open season on
CBP. Despite Washington D.C., enacting a curfew starting at 1900, several groups were spotted
in the city throughout the night with no law enforcement escalation required. The use of the
#CBP and @CBP handles continue to trend with in a negative manner towards CBP. Around
0330 this morning, all CBP officers and agents deployed in the National Capital Region were
demobilized for the day.

(U//FOUO) Most major cities have enforced curfews, which has led to a decrease of violence
and unrest in various cities. However, in New York, due to wide spread looting over 200
individuals had been arrested. According to open source reporting four police officers were
shot in St. Louis and two police officers were shot in Las Vegas, NV. Violent protests has been
reported in several California cities. However, not at the level of previous nights of protest with
many cities enforcing their curfews.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Domestic Ops,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

5Jul 2020 20:37:04 +0000

HSIDomesticOps|

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

|{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

FW: HSI SF SRT assist to Portland, OR - End of Shift report - 7/5/2020 05:30hrs

Please see the below from our SRT Commander clarifying the arrests made in the early morning of 7/5.
SF SRT only provided security for arresting officers from other partner agencies (BORTAC and USMS).

From

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2020 1:30 PM

Tomi® oy

b)6) (b)7ic) _ pice.dhs.gov>

Dice.dhs.gov>

@ice.dhs.gov>; Civil-Unrest-SRT-Deploymentfp)6): ()X7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.goy

Cc: [)6) m)/TNC) |

[(0)6): (B)(7)(C)

Ee.dhs.gov>[BIB), BXTIC)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

p.dhs.gov>

[@ice.dhs.gov>;

(b)(6); (b)THC)
(b)(6); (bXTHC)

e

ce.dhs.gov>{P)6): BX7)IC)

}ice.dhs.gov‘}

ce.dhs.gov>

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Subject: RE: HSI SF SRT assist to Portland, OR - End of Shift report - 7/5/2020 05:30hrs

Good afternoon,

Important clarification and apologies for not identifying it beforehand:

(0)(6); (P)(THC); (L)T)E)

Best regards,

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

Supervisory Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
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Global Trade Investigations (GTI)
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Desk: (415)-8[P)0)
e (b)(7)(C)
Cell- (510)-55

b)(8); (b)7XC)

PDHS.SGOV.GOV (HSDN/ SIPR)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|b)®); (b)(7)(C) ldhs.gov>

Date: LYoo A A e e

To: Civil-Unrest-SRT- Deployment <{R)(6). (L)T)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Cfb)(8); (b)(T)(C) [ice.dhs.gov> [0)6); B7)C) l@ice.dhs.gov> [0)E), ]
[£)6). OYTIC) Joice.dhs.gov> [b)6), )T)C) IiJice.dhsig)?gﬁgi;(i)é)(b)m(o) |
(06}, DXDC) |ce.dhs. gov>[B)6), BXTIC) [@ice.dhs.gov>, [0X0)

|(b)(5)i (b)(T)(C) k.dhs. g@i‘;\- | |

Subject: HSI SF SRT assist to Portland, OR - End of Shift report - 7/5/2020 05:30hrs
FPS Operations have concluded for the evening.

04:15 am — HSI SRT team deployed outside the Hatfield Federal Courthouse due to rioters using lasers
on law enforcement personnel and trespassing/attempting to damage federal property.

HSI SRT arrested 1 subject for using a Laser on law enforcement personnel, upon a search of the
subject he on his person what appeared to be a pipe bomb, machete, knife and laser

05:30 - End of operations for night

Throughout the night HSI SRT had multiple crowd control deployments to ensure security of the Hatfield
Federal Courthouse in Portland, Oregon and to make arrests of individuals involved in rioting.

One incident involving a large firework being thrown into the foyer of the Federal Courthouse, exploded
next to members of the SF SRT team. While no immediate injuries were noted, this incident may result
in a CA-1 being filed by some members of the SRT team.

A total of 8 arrests were made throughout the night, with HSI making 4 of those arrests. Three of the
arrests were ultimately released and one was cited and released.

b)(7)(E)

7/5/2020 — 1700hours — FPS plans to begin operations again

Thanks,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)
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From: |(b){6); 0)7)C)
Sent: 10 Jul 2020 19:07:33 +0000
To: b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: FW: HSI SRT - ERO SRT FPS Support Changeover plan

Attachments: HSI Support to FPS for Civil Unrest, HSI Portland Civil Unrest Support 07/09-
10/2020

(0)(6);
(L)(T)(C)

b)(6); . - . .
hM}p sent me your recent reporting on the civil unrest for situational awareness as we prepare to

transition the acting duties. Let me know if you need anything. Cell is the best way to reach me —

206.39{(b)(6);

Stay safe.

29

From: [b)6). (b){7)(C) [dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 11:38 AM

To: [b)(E); (L)7)C) Ia.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: HSI SRT - ERO SRT FPS Support Changeover plan

b)(B);

[ATATISA

FYSA - Below is an update fron-m and attached are examples of reporting to HQ. Looks like ERO SRT
will be replacing HSI's.

b)(6);

b)(T)(C)

From: |{b){6); ®)X7)C) |ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 12:28 AM

To: Civil-Unrest-SRT-Deployment, {{)@); b)7)(C) pﬂice.d hs.gov>;

HSIDomestic[P)B), b {b)6), ®)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomesticOpgP)©): B)7)HC)

4]{b){6); (b)TNC) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:|(b){6); (b)(T)(C) E)ice.dhs.gov>;|[b){6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov

[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) pice.d hs.gov>j(b){6)i (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;B)6). (B)(7)(C)
[0)6), B)7)(C) ®ice.dhs.gov>{P)©): PXNEC) ke.dhs.gov>; [B)E). ©XN©C)

[E)®): &)X7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Subject: HSI SRT - ERO SRT FPS Support Changeover plan

All,

HSI SF SRT Commandef®)©): ©)X7)C) hd ERO SRT Tac Command{®©): ©X(")XC) e communicated
and agreed to the following relief plan for the Civil unrest support to FPS in Portland, Oregon.

On July 10, 2020, the ERO SRT team will arrive in Portland, Oregon and cover the FPS Support shift
starting with thefP)(")XE)  |operational brief at|®)©) (PX7)C) | The bulk of the HSI SF SRT will depart the
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Portland area on the afternoon of July 10 while three HSI SF SRT personnel will remain on station Friday
night to overlap with ERO to provide continuity of operations support to FPS and depart on July 11,

2020.

Effective July 11, 2020 at 1700 hours ERO will take over responsibilities for situational reports related to
the SRT deployment in support of FPS.

Thanks,

[(b)6); (b)(T)(C)
HSI Portland
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|{b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 9 Jul 2020 19:59:15 +0000

To: ICE-HS[P)XE). ]

Cc: [b)6). (b)7T)(C) |
Subject: HSI Support to FPS for Civil Unrest
Importance: High

All,

| just wanted to send a short update regarding the HSI support to FPS for the civil unrest occurring in
Portland. HSI SF SRT arrived in town July 2, 2020 and was initially deployed to protect the ICE building.
Due to the activity occurring in downtown Portland near the Federal courthouse and
building, the team’s assignment shifted to protecting both of these buildings. | have attem
minimize the impact on our HSI Portland operations as much as possible by having myself, (D)E); (PX7NC)

b)(6), (bX7X(C) support the HSI SRT element nightly in the FPS

Command Post

It has turned into quite a joint support operation with the following Agencies Participating:

b)(7)(E)

It is anticipated that a ERO SRT team will relieve the HSI SRT team on Saturday Morning. It is anticipated
that the ERO contingent will take over responsibility for representing ICE at the command post.
However, HSI does have some equities and interest in these FPS operations. Several HSI Personnel have

been victims of assault|{b){7){E) |So while | don’t anticipate
needing to staff the Command Post over the weekend, | would like to have at leas P)(7)(E) r GS
available should HSI need to respond to the CP to assist. See press release -

(b)(7)(E)

Should HSI need personnel in the CP it would be to staff the following two shifts:

7/11 - (b)7)E) (end time approximate)
7/12 - (end time approximate)

***| don’t anticipate staffing these shifts, but want to have someone identified just in case.

Please let me and your supervisor know if you are available to cover one of these shifts.

Thanks all!

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)
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From: [® ey |

Sent: 10 Jul 2020 09:16:25 +0000
To: [b)6); (B)(7)(C) |Civil-Unrest-SRT-
Deployment,;HSIDomesti¢?)®©). _ I:HSIDomestid(b)(G)? (BYTIC) |
Cc: [©)6); (L)T)(C)
[(©)6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: HSI Portland Civil Unrest Support 07/09-10/2020
Attachments: Requests for ICE Assistance During Civil Disturbances-SF-07.09.20.xlsx

07/09-10/2020

July 9, 2020

Agencies Participating:
(b)(7)(E)

1700hrs — Operational Briefing at Edith Green

HSI SRT Team designated as an arrest team/QRF team and will initially deploy from Edith Green
Federal Building

HSI SR providing overwatch.

1800hrs — USAO held briefing on the District of Oregon’s posture/stance regarding charging individuals
using lasers against law enforcement. USAO advised they could not find any cases where using lasers to
assault law enforcement has been charged federally. Despite this, the USAQ is interested in charging
these types of cases and provided a briefing on the US Attorney’s office posture regarding prosecuting
individuals involved in Assault/destructive behavior/other Federal violations related to our joint
operations in support of FPS

2100 — HSI SRT on station at Edith Green Building

2145hrs- Report of 40 people street side around federal courthouse and 30 people congregating at
Chapman Square.

2223hrs — Report of 120 people in intersection of 3"d and main intersection SW of Federal Courthouse

2332hrs — Report of 120-150 people in area around Federal Courthouse

0200hrs — All Federal teams step out of Edith Green and Federal Courthouse to provide support to PPB
shift change due to live feed on social media indicating protestors were going to harass PPB employees
during shift change

0212hrs — FPS Orders stand down — All federal teams were released from Duty for the evening

2021-ICLI-00011 472



SUBJECTS DETAINED:

None

b)(7)(E)

MUNITIONS:
No munitions deployed.

NO INJURIES to HSI Personnel
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REQUESTS FOR ICE ASSISTANCE DURING CIVIL DISTURBANCES
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HSI Property Protection (Federal)

ERO Property Protection (State/Local)
Investigative/ Intelligence Support
Quick Reaction Force/ Emergency Response
Interagency Coordination
Physical Surveillance for LE Awareness
Other
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From: [o&), eXe) |

Sent: 13 Jul 2020 20:58:31 +0000
To: |{b){6); 0)7)C)
Subject: FW: HSI SRT - ERO SRT FPS Support Changeover plan
From:|®)©: ®)XN)(C) |
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 12:28 AM
To: Civil-Unrest-SRT-Deployment, <[b)(6). (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.goy>:
HSIDomestilXS) . 4@)6). EX7)(C) [vice.dhs.gov>; HSIDomestid© ®(C)
[B)E); (B)T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Cc: ey e |@ice.dhs.gov>|(b){6)? ®XN7XC) E)ice.dhs.gou{b){g); !
[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov{P)6); O)7XT) Fe.dhs.gov>; {D)X7)C)
[0)6); B)T)C) le.dhs.gov )6, B)T)C) gov>;

Dice.dhs.gov>

06 ®N©C)  |ce.dhs.gov>; [P©: XN
Subject: HSI SRT - ERO SRT FPS Support Changeover plan

All,

SE BTG (0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
HSI SF SRT Commander|?(® ®XN(C) nd ERO SRT Tac Commander have communicated
and agreed to the following relief plan for the Civil unrest support to FPS in Portland, Oregon.

On July 10, 2020, the ERO SRT team will arrive in Portland, Oregon and cover the FPS Support shift
starting with the 1700hrs operational brief at Edith Green. The bulk of the HSI SF SRT will depart the
Portland area on the afternoon of July 10 P)(7)E) HSI SF SRT personnel will remain on station Friday
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

S EE Al ]
HSI Portland
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From: [(0)E). L)(T)(C) |

Sent: 10 Jul 2020 03:34:02 +0000

To: [B)6); (R)(T)(C) |

Subject: FW: HSI Support to FPS for Civil Unrest

Can you deconflict between (0)(6); (B)TNC) and get someone on standby for Saturday and

Sunday?

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(h\(TVCY

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From: @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 1:05 PM

To{)E) )XN(C) lice.dhs.gov{P)6). ®)X7)C)
[(b)6); (P)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: HSI Support to FPS for Civil Unrest

| can support on the 12th, plus other days i E%E%{C) eeds a break.

(0)(3)

From{P6). ®)7N(©C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:59 PM

To: ICE—HEEJEQLN |<|rh\rm- Th\ 7 Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc{P)©): dXNC) bice.dhs.gov>j(b){6)i (B)(TNC) |@‘|ce.d hs.gov>
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
Due to the activity occurring in downtown Portland near the Federal courthouse and Edith Green
building, the team’s assignment shifted to protecting both of these buildings. | have attempted to
minimize the impact on our HSI Portland operations as much as possible by having myself, {©)©); B)7)(C) |
I(b)@; ©X7)C) Isu pport the HSI SRT element nightly in the FPS

Command Post

It has turned into quite a joint support operation with the following Agencies Participating:

b)(7)(E)

2021-ICLI-00011 477




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
been victims of assault Ke)X7)E) So while | don’t anticipate
needing to staff the Command Post over the weekend, T would like to have at IeasHSI SA or GS
available should HSI need to respond to the CP to assist. See press release -

(0)(7)(E)

Should HSI need personnel in the CP it would be to staff the following two shifts:

b)(7)(E)
7/11 4 (end time approximate)

7/12 4 (end time approximate)

***| don't anticipate staffing these shifts, but want to have someone identified just in case.
Please let me and your supervisor know if you are available to cover one of these shifts.

Thanks all!

b)(6);
b)UT)C)
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 11 Jul 2020 14:17:54 +0000
To: (b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: HST Support to FPS Tfor CiviT Unrest

b)(6);
D) ind T switched duty days. He has 7/12 and T have 7/20.
Thanks,

From: {(b){ﬁ); ©X7C) |icc.dh.~;.go\-'>

Date: Friday, Jul 10, 2020, 11:54 PM

To: ICE-HS|(b)®). (d){T)(C) ke.dhs.gov>

Ce:fP)E), BXNC) lice.dhs. gov>[®Y6) @NC) |
Tmiar i Jaice.dhs.gov>, YR)6); (b)(7)C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: HSI Support to FPS for Civil Unrest
All,

HSI no longer has HSI SRT assets assisting with the unrest around the courthouse.
However, due to the consistent activity related to the unrest HSI Portland will continue
providing support in the command post daily until further notice. Starting tomorrow, July
11, 2020 we are going to have the duty agent attend thpm nightly operational brief

located at Edith Green federal building and man the command post at the federal

courthouse starting between pm until FPS closes the command post down around bYTE)

(0)(T)(E)

Please get with your GS for more specific instructions as to what your duties will be. But
bring your handheld, work laptop and a helpful attitude. There are a lot of moving pieces
and a lot of things we can do to support the overall mission.

I have the following as duty the next 3 days:

Saturday July 11 (0)(6); (b)7)(C)

Sunday July 12-
Monday July 13

Thanks,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Froml(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C)
Date: Thursday, Jul 09, 2020, 12:59

L"al-icc,dhs,gm-'>
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(b)(6);
To: ICE—HS]J(b){?){C) 4)6): B)(7)(C) be.dhs.gov>
Clb)6). (b)TIC) |ce.dhs.gov>, [PXE): BXNC) ]

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) te.dhs.cov>
Subject: HSI Support to FPS for Civil Unrest

All,

I just wanted to send a short update regarding the HSI support to FPS for the civil unrest
occurring in Portland. HSI SF SRT arrived in town July 2, 2020 and was initially deployed to
protect the ICE building. Due to the activity occurring in downtown Portland near the Federal
courthouse and Edith Green building, the team’s assignment shifted to protecting both of these
buildings. | have attempted to minimize the impact on our HSI Portland operations as much as
possible by having myself, [b)(6). (b)7)(C) ¥
support the HSI SRT element nightly in the FPS Command Post

It has turned into quite a joint support operation with the following Agencies Participating:

b)(7)(E)

It is anticipated that a ERO SRT team will relieve the HSI SRT team on Saturday Morning. It is
anticipated that the ERO contingent will take over responsibility for representing ICE at the
command post. However, HSI does have some equities and interest in these FPS operations.
Several HSI Personnel have been victims of assault by individuals pointing lasers at their face
and eyes. So while | don’t g)( ticipate needing to staff the Command Post over the weekend, |
would like to have at leasty) HSI SA or GS available should HSI need to respond to the CP to
assist. See press release ((b)(7)(E) |

(0)(T)(E)

Should HSI need personnel in the CP it would be to staff the following two shifts:

b)(7)(E
7/11 JPXNE (end time approximate)

7/12 1 (end time approximate)

***] don’t anticipate staffing these shifts, but want to have someone identified just in case.
Please let me and your supervisor know if you are available to cover one of these shifts.

Thanks all!

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)
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From: (B)), BXNC)

Sent: 28 Jul 2020 14:23:32 +0000
To: [o)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
|(b)(6); (0)7)C)
Subject: FW: HST Support to FPS for civil unrest--July 27, 2020
[(0)(6); (B)7)(C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300[26)_ |

From: |©)6). (©)(7)(C) ﬁcadhs.gm&
Date: Tuesday, Jul 28, 2020, 5:12 AM

To: HSIDomesti <|EJ)(G): (b)THC) ce.dhs.gov>

Cc: ICE-HSIH{P)®),  hy6) b)7)(C) k.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

D)), B)TIC) ice.dhs.gov>, [RY6)_BYTICY [ice.dhs.gov>[P)6); ®)T)C)
ice.dhs.gov>, [B)(6); 0)(7)(C) .ij'ice.dhs.gov>l(b)(5)i (0)T)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>, (@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: HSI Support to FPS for civil unrest--July 27, 2020
July 27,2020

b
# of HSI Personnel [POE® JHST GS .'4 SA’s at Edith Green SA at Hatfield
bWHE two-man mobile surveillance teams
-man intel support element at HSI facility
SA at HSI facility to support affidavits

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse
e Evidence Collection
o Assistance with Arrest & Electronic Device Affidavits
e Mobile surveillance

High Points of night - Smaller crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield
(250+/-)
¢ Protestors deployed Molotov cocktails, lasers,
fireworks, rocks, and burning trash.

Specific noteworthy events - HSI personnel using Followmee.com app to track
mobile units. Initial feedback is positive.

Investigative Actions - Identified suspicious vehicle (Penske Box truck) in the

vicinity of the riots. Truck departed the downtown area after majority of the protest was
over for the evening. Units followed the truck to a rest
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stop south of Wilsonville, OR where it appeared to stop
for the occupants to sleep. The truck behaved suspiciously
while leaving Portland by conducting random and abrupt
turns and following a circuitous
route to Southbound I-5.
= Review of open source video recording to identify
persons involved in criminal activity.

Arrests Made: 2

Arrestee 1nfo:

Name DOB Charge arresting agency
b)(6); (bX7)(C) 41 CFR, Creating Disturbance | FPS
18 USC Ill, Assault FPS
Items for Intel follow-up - Develop consolidated targeting sheet for surveillance

units (persons, vehicles, equipment of interest).

¢ Identify driver of Penske truck, write tracker warrant.
¢ Identify Molotov cocktail thrower.

~[©)6); ®)7)C)

Group Supervisor
National Security/Public Safety
Homeland Security Investigations
Blaine, WA
Phone: 360—380—1 | Fax: 360-380-8429
(b)(6); (b)(T)C)

ice.dhs.gov

www.ice.gov/hsi
WARNING: This dogument is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR O SE ONLY. It

pGsed of in accordance with DHS policy relatmg to

FOUO information, and is not to be released to the pub snpel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without
prior approval from U.S. Department 8

CONFIDENTIALITY NO formation, and
is not fa otify

the sender if this ema|l has been mnsdnrected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the ongmal Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Department of Homeland Security.
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Importance:

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

21 Jul 2020 05:04:53 +0000
[B)(E); (B)(T)C)

FW: Intel Civil Unrest support
High

Sorry meant to cc you on the below email.

Thanks,

(0)(6);
(0)(7T)(C)

From:l{b){S); (0)(T)(C)

I

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 10:04 PM

To: [0)(6); B)(7)C)

|ice.dhs.gov>;

(0)6), BTIT) Pice.dhs.gov) {bieY HITIC)

[b)6); (L)(T)(C)

[@cbp.dhs.gov>

Ce:n@E BTG

[e)(6): (B)(7)(C)

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>|§22§?2}m |@usdoj.gov|{b){6)i{b)m{c)

}@ice.dhs.gov) [D)XE). BXNC) _ke.dhs.gov>;{b)6); (b)T)C)

Pice.dhs.gov>{P)6); B)7)C)

bice.d hs.gov>;

[L)(6): (b)(7)(C)

ce.dhs.gov>|(b){6); (b)(T)(C)

Subject: Intel Civil Unrest support

Importance: High

b)(8); (b)T)(C)

|@ice.d hs.gov>

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

As you are conducting intel support related to doxing of federal employees and the civil unrest in

[(USBP Intel Innovation Team) and®)®). )(7)XC) JusMmS)

Portland, can you please loop in ®b6)_(B)7)C)

with intel you derive and/or develop related to social media posts. The USMS and USBP are also

conducting/documenting criminal intel related to the same issues and | want to ensure we are seeing

the same intelligence to better assist with the development of our criminal investigations.

Thanks,

)
b)(7)(C
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From: [(0X6): (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 9 Jun 2020 20:45:02 +0000
To: [(0)6): (B)(7)(C)
(0)(6); (b)(T)C)
Subject: FW: INTEL Update & Protest Timeline 9 Jun_.docx
Attachments: Protest Timeline 9 Jun_.docx
Regards,
|(b)(6); (0)7)C)
Commander

Regional Training Program Manager (RTPM)

Federal Protective Service - Region 10 — Washington — Oregon — Idaho — Alaska
Department of Homeland Security

Desk: 253-876|P)©),
Cell: 253-263-{27©
Dispatch: 1-877-437{p)6)_|

FPS%R

Warning: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information

information; or that fo snder 49 CFR 1520 or the PrivaeyAtt of 1974. It should not be communicated
to any person, or agency, unless disclostre is-irperformance of official DHS duties and there exists a

valid need to know. For prote Q or LES information see DHS Management
Directive 11042.1 pient, you are hereby notified
that hited. If you have

received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

From:[®)6): ®)7)(C) Pfbi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 11:16 AM DOROIGE)
Tb)(6); (b)7)(C) [@fps.dhs.gov>; '

|(b)(6); 0)7)C) @fps.dhs.gow
Subject: Fwd: INTEL Update & Protest Timeline 9 Jun_.docx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.
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---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: '1“3)(6)? (B)THC) |i‘tac0ma.wa.us>

Date: Jun 9, 2020 11:11 AM
Subject: INTEL Update & Protest Timeline 9 Jun_.docx

T{E)E, BXNC) |@ci.puyallup.wa. us>[BYE) XN ]
[0®.®NC) _ |@piercecountywa.gov{?®: ®XNC) Pci.tacoma.wa.us>, {0)6), OXNC) I
[0)®) ®)7)C) Pci.tacoma.wa.us>)P)E);, BINC) Bci.tacoma.wa.us>,"|(b)(5)i (®)(TXC) (SE) (FBI)"

[2)®), ®X7)IC)  Pfbi.gov>,[B)E); ®)7)XC) | :
)i | [BYE). B))(C) b . (b)(®); (L)T)(C)
(0)6), b)(7)C)  pcl.tacoma.wa.us> piercecountywa.gov

Fi.puyallup.wa.us>,"{P)6); (b)7)(C) o cityoflakewood.us>, [(0)6) ®)X7)NC) _|
Dcitvoﬂakewood.us>,|(b)(6): (bYT)C) i.tacoma.wa.us>,|[b)(6); (bYTNC) |

[0, BX7)C) JouthSound911.org>,?X6 CXNC) mail.mil 6. ®7C)__ Tercecounty
wa.gov,PCEOC
[PY6). ®X7YC) bpiercecou ntVWa,Eowl(b)(G); ©Xne |sp.wa.gov|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ppiercecountywa.gov,fimm-]
[BX6). (OX7XC) @ci nuvallin wa.us>,[BIEL BINC) J@ci.bonney-lake.wa.us>, {06, ]
[PX6). ®X7XC) b fbi. gov>oier o 1 (SE) (FBI) BB ibi.gov>PIE) GXN0) |
bXE), ®XTXC) | cityoffife..org {B)EL BYTIC) @ piercecountywa.gov, JEET BICT ]
(DXO), . E:i.tacoma.wa.us:-
Fb)(ﬁ); ©X7XC) bcityofﬁfe.org{b)(e); d)7)(C) JouthSou nd911.0ri.puya|lup.wa.us
’(_t%%mﬂ'_m{?m) |ci.puyallup.wa.us> [ib)6). B)T)(C) |
nyzvcy P co.pierce.wa.usyP)6); 0)7)C) |
(b)(®); (L)T)(C) |@ PierceCountyWA.gov> [0)6); 0)7)(C)
56, BXNO) [0 usdol.govPXE) BXNC) I_L@Usdoi_gow,uml
[B)E), BYN(C) P ci.tacoma.wa.us>,"[pieL dY7C)____]sgt)" _
southsound911.org,

(0)(6); ()T)(C) i.tacoma.wa.ugP)®); e)7)C)  ppiercecountywa.govipye): dN7C)
[e)6). ®)7)(C) B cityofgigharbor.net{®)X6); ®)7)C) !itvoﬂakewood.us

b)(6). D)7 )(C) SouthSound911.orgfb)6y: bortoftacoma.coml(b)(ﬁ)i (b)T)C) Pwestpierce.org,mhu
o) cityoflakewood.us [P)E). BXNC) |@ piercecountywa.gov, b)) 0)7XC) _Pwestpierce.org, [bi@). ]

(0)6).___ pco.pierce.wa.usf)®), BX7NC)

Y6 DWiCy — P fbi.gov
[PX6) OXTXC) @ citacoma.wa.us>

JUNE 9" - Tuesday

¢ No known planned protests scheduled for Pierce County today.

However, individual or small group protests could pop-up.
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

Criminal Intelligence Analyst
Regional Intelligence Group

TPD/PCSD
Tacoma, WA

(253) 5944b)6).

(253) 4051207

Q)

[0)(6), b)(7)(C) kityoftacoma.org

iercecountywa.gov
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Subject: RECAP FROM JUNE 8, 2020

Orting

b)(®); (b)(7)C)
e From Chief We had approximately 500 peaceful protestors last night. No issues and no

clashes.

o Two plates to perhaps keep note of:

o [PX6) BXTXC) A computer check showed the vehicle registered out of Everett. CAD
showed that this vehicle was seen at 5 different protests. The owner was strapped with a
chest rig loaded with mags and a gas mask. He was also carrying a paint ball rifle. His vehicle
was tagged with anti-police insignia. [P)©). 0)7)C) Is the identified individual)

o Photos attached to this email in PDF. He was recently at the large protest on Sunday at
Wright Park

. b)(6); . y . . .
o WA license b%H{c) The owner was a friend of the first one. Neither posed any issues during

the protest and they remained peaceful throughout the protest.

INTEL UPDATE & SCHEDULED PROTEST LIST for JUNE 9, 2020

e No known planned protests scheduled for Pierce County today. However, individual or
small group protests could pop-up

JUNE 10th - WEDNESDAY

1200 HRS
e Lakewood: The march on Wed, on FB it is still approx. 100 attending, 700 interested. They intend to meet in Ft.
Steilacoom park near the baseball fields and then march to the Lakewood Towne Center (3.2 miles). The
organizer has not returned my last email, but we did exchange a couple and she was very low key stating that
she wanted to stay on the sidewalks as much as possible.
e Fort Steilacoom Baseball Fields
e Peaceful Protest for George Floyd and BLM
e Asof 6/7@1700hrs: 93 going, 636 interested on FB event.
1800 HRS

e “justice and peace protest,” with youth sports teams located at 96th/ Ainsworth (No Intel at this time)
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JUNE 11* - THURSDAY
1030-1230 HRS

e Tubby’s Trail/Dog Park — Gig Harbor
e Smaller gathering, only 17 going & 25 interested

JUNE 12" - FRIDAY

e “STATEWIDE GENERAL STRIKE AND MARCH FOR BLACK LIVES” Sponsored by BLM Seattle-King County

e Unknown Time. BLM Seattle-King County encouraging protests/strikes/marches to occur all over WA
state.

e For more info refer to the official event flyer: https://mailchi.mp/deedd9375f99/blm-seattle-king-
county-we-march?fbclid=lwAR03tnli5dyA7DMBngT39ixXLzSzTGoeU-mDVGc3 Cw8H4KuQ7iByyubHDs

JUNE 13t - Saturday (New Updated Event)

1100-1300 HRS
e “Black Youth Matters March”
e @ Wright Park
e Hosted by Tacoma Mutual Aid Collective — TMAC and Black Youth Matters WA
e https://www.facebook.com/events/180120520106889

JUNE 14h — SUNDAY

1200 HRS

e Stadium High School
e Teachers for Black Lives Matter — Plan to march from Stadium to Wright Park
e Asof 6/7@ 1700hrs: 133 “going” and 554 “interested” on Facebook event page

1400 HRS (New Updated Event)

e Portland Ave Park, E Portland Ave. - March With Us! ( currently route unknown)
e Hosted by the Community Market

e Approx. 65 going 348 Interested

e https://www.facebook.com/events/541559149857469/

JUNE 19" - FRIDAY

1200 HRS — 1700 HRS
e Wapato Park

e “Stop Killing Us” Jewlieana Granberry
e No events pages or further discussion on this event therefore attendance is unknown at this time.
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Time in Custody
FPS POC

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Charging docs to the USMS from arresting agencies when arrests are made go to below
site:

[P)6). ®)7)C) l@usms.doj.gov

Subjects need to be picked up from MCDC and dropped off at Hatfield USCH prior to
11am. Charging documents need to be sent to booking link above prior to drop off at
USCH or the USMS will not take the body.

b)(6). (0)(7)(C) Special Agent

Investigations Branch / Region 10
Federal Protective Service / Department of Homeland Security
TFO — Pacific N.W. Violent Offender Task Force
U.S. Marshals Service — District of Oregon
[@E ®MC)t@fps.dhs.gov
Desk: 503-32
Fax: 503-326-5684
Dispatch: 877-43[0X6).__|

God give me strength to accept the things | cannot change, the courage to change
things | can, and the wisdom to know the difference.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or
entity(ies) to which it is addressed and contains information that may be confidential, legally protected, privacy
relevant, proprietary in nature or otherwise protected by law from disclosure. If you received this message in
error, you are hereby notified that reading, sharing, copying or distributing this message, meow or its contents,
is prohibited.
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From{2)®): ®X7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 2:36 AM

To:[DXEL BXTIC] btos.dhs.gov>[PI6) BXNC) —

[(0)(6): (b)(7)(C) bfps.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)7)(C) pfps.dhs.gov>; Ye)7)X
|(b)(6); (b)TXC) Dfps.dhs.goy>]ROR0) WRTC] fps.dhs.gov>;
[£)(6); (0)(7)(C) |ps.dhs.gov{(b)6). b)(7)(C) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) .dhs.gov>; [(0)6); b)7)C) E ps.dhs.gov>;{P)E).
|(b|§(6): (b)(T)(C) — I;)Lps_dhs_gov;w S ’
Cc[D)6); (b)T)(C) bfps.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6)? (b)7)(C) |
[0)6). (d)(T)(C) [ps.d hs.ﬁov>|(b)(6); (b)7)(C) Ifgs.d hs.gov>

Subject: GO BY

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Special Agent
Investigations Branch / Region 10
Federal Protective Service / Department of Homeland Security
TFO — Pacific N.W. Violent Offender Task Force
U.S. Marshals Service — District of Oregon
ey e 1fps.dhs.gov
Desk: 503-3%P)6), ]

Fax: 503-326-5684
Dispatch: 877-43

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
Froml(b)(e); (L)N)(C) prs.d hs.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 2:27 AM
To: [DE). ODC) fps.dhs.govs|®)6): OXNC) |
b)), (L)T)C) fgs_dhslgovyl(b)(ﬁ)i (b)T)(C) bs.dhs.gov>{®)6); X7)C)
S pfps.d hs.gov{lib)(ﬁ)i ®)7NC) Efgs.d hs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (B)(7HC) |@fps.dh5.gov>; Pli0)(6), ®)(7)C) |@fgs.dhs,gov>;
|(b)(5): B)THC) [fps.d S EOV>/[OToT, OR7C) f
[B)E); (B)T)(C) [@fps.dhs.gov>
Cc(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) F@fps.dhs.go (0)(G), (B)TC)
[0)®): (b)(7)C) Pfps.d hs.gov>{b)6); b)(7)(C) ps.dhs.gov>

Subject:[0)6). L)7)(C) |
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From:l(b)(e); (B)7XC) Ias.dhs.gov>

: 52 AM
(DO, O s dhs govs PO BT ]

(0)(6); (b)(T)C) @fps.dhs.gov>[P)6). P)7)(C) Jfps.dhs. gov>;
D fps.dhs.govR)E), B)T)IC) |fps.d hs.g0v>;m
[B)E); BT |@fps.dhs.gov>; (b)), B)7)C) |
[©)6). ®)7)(C) |@fps.dhs.gov>; [BYE) BXTIC) bfps.dhs.gov>;
[XE). B)X7)C) Pfps.dhs.gov>
Cc: [DX6) ®XNIC) fps.dhs.gov>; {6 ®NIO) |
[©)6). )7)C) fps.dhs.gov>; [oX6). BX7IC) ngs.dhs.gow

Subject: RE: Phone Warrants

Hey guys, could | get your departure date? | know some have let me know but please
confirm via an email. The actual fly out date is what I’'m looking for. | want to make sure
to get you off work the shift prior to departure so you are not required to work until the
morning of your flight. I’'m also trying to project out for the next round of deployments,

both from the regional agents as well as agents from outsid (LX7)E)

Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Supervisory Special Agent

Chief, Investigations Branch, Region 10
Federal Protective Service

US Department of Homeland Security

[@)6), ®)7)(C) Jps.dhs.gov
UMBER--Desk: 253-87¢®)®),

<image001.png>

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information

intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered for official use o

Erom: |©©) ®XN(C)

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 10:29 PM

nly. (FOUO) S 11042.1 (03/05)

To: [PX6). BXN©) lfps.dhs.govs[PELBINC) |

516, BN pfps.dhs.gov>[O)E) BIT)C) fps.dhs.govs; [~ OXN©)

9 fps.dhs.govi)®). (e)7)(C) Pfps.dhs.gob)6), ]
[o)6). BYN©C) [@fps.dhs.gov>[B)E). BXNC) |

[B)E), BT o fps.dhs.gov>{®)6): PN7)C) fps.dhs.go|B)E); B)T)C)
[PE) EXNC) [dhs.gov>

Cc: [D©). BXNC) ps.dhs.govs; [P® ®NC) |

|(b)(6): (B)TNC) Efgs.d hs.govAb)(6): (b)(7)(C)

|@fgs.dhs.gov>

Subject: Phone Warrants

Team,
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(0)(6); (P)(7)(C); (b)(3)

Let me know if anyone has any questions.

Thanlkc

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Supervisory Special Agent

Chief, Investigations Branch, Region 10
Federal Protective Service

US Department of Homeland Security
[2)®):. ®N(C) _ Ppfps.dhs.gov

- : - |(b)(6);
NEW PHONE NUMBER--Desk: 253 8{b){7){0)

<image001.png>
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information
intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered for official use only. (FOUQ) S 11042.1 (03/05)
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: 25 Jul 2020 16:41:13 +0000
To: (b)(6); (L)T)(C)
Subject: FW: July 24, 2020 sit rep - Portland

Meant to include you as well.

(0)(6);
(h)7MC)

From{b)(6). (0)(7)(C)

hr’)ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 09:22

To: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle b)E). B)T)C)

vice.dhs.oov>

Cc: ICE-HSI-Oregon <I{(b)6); (b)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov{

b)(6);

®)7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: July 24, 2020 sit rep - Portland

July 24, 2020

b)(7)(E)

# of HSI Personnel

HSI SA(s

Courthouse

(0)(7
)(E)

it Edith Green t Hatfield

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal
Courthouse/Evidence Collection/Assistance with Electronic Device

Affidavits

High Points of night -
of Hatfield (3,000+)

Large crowds of protestors gather in front

Protestors attempted to cut fence with

chainsaw

Bag of feces was thrown over the fence
Protestors deployed paint balls, fireworks,
rocks and IED’s.

Multiple officers sustained significant
injuries to include burns and blunt force

trauma

One FPS Officer taken to the emergency
room after fireworks exploded next to his

head

Improvised spike strips placed at the
entrance and exit of Edith Green and
Hatfield buildings
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No Arrests Made.

Specific noteworthy events - Baseball sized rocks were thrown over the

fence, one struck an FPS Officer causing injury.[®XNE)

thrown over the fence that caused significant FPS Officer injuries. |(b)(7)(E)

[TEY _ i ] PAO obtained
photos of injuries sustained by one FPS Officer.

Investigative Actions - Investigative follow up being conducted by Special
Agents from FPS and HSI.

Identifying Information for all Arrests - NA
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From: [eY6), BN |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 07:25:56 +0000
To: [o)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: July 24, 2020 sit rep - Portland

Can you please plan on drafting up our Sitrep for tonight? Forward to me and | will send to ops by end
of shift.

Thanks,
(b)(B);
sV TWATI0N]

Erom: P10 OX1C) |

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 9:22 AM
To: HSIDomesti®)©): b)(6), (b)7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: ICE-HSIH{®)®), | [)6). B)XN(C) kce.d hs.gov>l(b)(6)? (B)TIC) ke.dhs.gow

Subject: July 24, 2020 sit rep - Portland

July 24, 2020

b)(7)(E (0)(7)(
# of HSI Personnel O st SA(s Edith Green g?é(;at Hatfield

Courthouse

T
—

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse/Evidence
Collection/Assistance with Electronic Device Affidavits

High Points of night
Hatfield (3,000+)

Large crowds of protestors gather in front of

Protestors attempted to cut fence with chainsaw

Bag of feces was thrown over the fence

Protestors deployed paint balls, fireworks, rocks

and [ED’s.

e  Multiple officers sustained significant injuries to
include burns and blunt force trauma

e One FPS Officer taken to the emergency room
after fireworks exploded next to his head

« Improvised spike strips placed at the entrance and

exit of Edith Green and Hatfield buildings

No Arrests Made.
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Specific noteworthy events - Baseball sized rocks were thrown over the fence, one
struck an FPS Officer causing injury. Suspected[P™E) Jvere also thrown over the
fence that caused significant FPS Officer injuries. Fo)7)(E) |

[PXNE) [PAO obtained photos of injuries sustained
by one FPS Officer.

Investigative Actions - Investigative follow up being conducted by Special Agents
from FPS and HSI.

Identifying Information for all Arrests - NA
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From: [B)(E); (B)(T)C) |

Sent: 6 Jun 2020 04:03:24 +0000
To: [B)®); (b)(T)C)

(0)(6); (0)(7)(C)

(0)6); G)7)(C) bgsa.gov BB BINC)

6y VNIC) ] ] , |
Subject: FW: June 5 Intel - FINAL
Attachments: Protest Timeline 5 Jun.docx

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From[P)©). G)(7)(C) l.puyallup.wa.us>

Date: Jun 5, 2020 8:17 PM
Subject: June 5 Intel - FINAL

To: PO, ®XNC) |ci.tacoma.wa.us[PYE), BX7TIC) |
{)6). BXNC)  |piercecountywa.gov>[P)E): B)7)C) |ci.tacoma.wa. u5>|{b (6). ()7)(C) |
b)B), B)7)C) |.tacoma.wa.us>P)E). )7)C) h.tacoma.wa.usq{b )(6), D)7)(C) ] (SE) (FBI)"
fbi.gov>, [B)6), (b)(7)(C) |
EE%E?%{C) @ ci.tacoma.wa.us>b)6), ){7)(C) Jiercecountywa.goy®)6): (B)7)C)
BE} ci.puyallup.wa.us>,[P)6); ©)T)C) Lityoflakewood.us>{®)6): )7)C) |
(b)7)(C) b cityoflakewood.us>, [b)6); (b)(7)(C) lci.tacoma.wa.us>,'kb)6); (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) [@SouthSound911.org> [b)6), B)7)C) B mail.mil®X6) ®7XC) __ ppiercecounty
{E){?);c PCEOC .
(OXC) )piercecountvwa.govb-l{b){S)'{b)m{c) |wsp wa. gc}\.l{b (6); (B)TXC) |p|ercecountywa go (b)6).
b)(6), (P)(7)C) Ici.puvallup.wa.us)-,l{b (8); (b)TXC) [bonney-lake.wa.usLY6Y:
|lb){6); (b)TNC) I)ng> |( )(6); (b)THC) |SE) (FBI)"[®)E); bei.gov)»,' (b)(B). (b)T)(C)
gg:{c) cityoffife.org>[P)6); ®)7)(C) Ppiercecountywa.gov|P)6): G)7)C) |
i.tacoma.wa.us>|[)6); TNC)  ci.bonney-
[2)6). &NC) pcityoffife.org,[P)6). BI7T)C) _pSouthSound91l.or
Cc: [o)6), ®)7)(C) .puyallup.wa.us>[P)€): GXNC)
EEE@}N lco.pierce.wa.us>, [B)6), BXNC) |
[(2)6); B)T)C) |@PierceCountyWA.gov>[P)E). B)7)C) [ATF)"
(D)6 (PX7HC) bustJ gov>|{b (6), (L)7)C) busdoj.gowm‘
[BYE), BX7IC) !tacoma.wa.us>,|( )(6). )(7)(C)
[£)6), ®NC)  [.tacoma.wa.us>[B)E), BXNIC) Ppiercecountywa.gol®©) OI7IC)  }southsound911.ordb)E).
[(2)6) BT)C) B cityofgigharbor.net>[()6); B)7)(C) Lityoflakewood.us>{®)6);, ®Y7)C) |
[P)6): ®)N(C) [SouthSound911.org>{B)6). Jortoftacoma.con{(®)®); (B)(7)(C) Pwestpierce.org,mhu

E_b_){_@_)i_Icityoflakem}ood.u (0)(6); 0)7)NC)  Ppiercecountywa.gov

Please review the attached final copy of events for June sth,

Thank you,

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

Detective
Puyallup Police Department
Investigative Services Unit
311 W. Pioneer
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Puyallup, WA 98371
Desk: (253)435-[P©), |

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From tacoma.wa.us>
SEWM_L
Tol iercecountywa.gov>;|e)6). (0X7)(C)
%E%(C) p ci.tacoma.wa.us>;|P)6);, B)N7IC) c'|.tacoma.wa.us>;|§E?£§?Lm |
: acoma.wa.us>; [P)O)r ®YINC)  bi.go\b)E); b)7)C)  Pfbi.govIBi®): BITIC) ]
P bci.tacoma.wa.us>; [P)6): 0)N)(C) ' brcecountywa.gov)'
©)X6. B0 piercecountywa govsoio B0 lci.puyallup.wa.us> PO OXNC ]
6y B Tyoflakewood. us>; [RXE): BXTIC) beitvoflakewood.us>; [BYE), BXT)C) |
0 ci.tacoma.wa.us>; (0)6); BYTNC) [ SouthSound911.org>;
b)6). ®XNC) —Ta mil@mail. mil[PY6) ®XNO) Jmail.mil>;[PX©: ©XNC)  ppiercecountywa.gov'
[e)6): (B)(7)(C) Ppiercecountywa.gov>; PCEOC <[®)6).__piercecountywa.gov>;
TE BNC) wsp.wa.gov' [P ONC) hysp wa sovs: [B)E); (B)7)(C) biercecountywa.gov'
[B)6) ©)T)(C) Ppiercecountywa.gov>;[P®: ®N(C) |.puyallup.wa.us>0)6), ©X7)C)
©)16). ©)N(C) Ji.bonney-lake.wa.us>[2C O by goy [EIE. BXNC) fbigov>[PI8)_~|fbi.gov’
i.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Fityoffife.org>; [p)6), ®)7)(C) Ppiercecountywa.gov'
[(0)(6); (b)7)(C) |2 piercecountywa.gov>{b)6); (b)(7)(C) li.tacoma.wa.us>; [0)6),_|
[£)6). L)T)C) [oonney-lake.wa.us>{b)6). — cityoffife.org
|(b)(6); b)T)C) |.puyallup.wa.us>{®)6); (b)7)(C) _I@co.pierce.wa.us>;
|(b)(5)i (b)THC) E)PierceCountyWA_gOV>;|J(b)(5): (b)THC)
[)6). ®)7)(C) bisdoj.gov)[®)E); P)7)C) ) @usdoj.gov>;[PX©): PXNE) |
bueL 7uc) __ Jusdoj.gov>; Jb)6), (0)(7)(C) |ci.tacoma.wa.us>; [p)6). (b)7)(C) |
(b)) ®)7)(C) [ci.tacoma.wa.us>§P)6). ONCO)@piercecountywa.gov; [P)XE). ®NC) Psouthsound91l.org;
[oY6) B Lityofgigharbor.net>;[BY6), BXIC) bcityoflakewood.us>;
[B)E), B)TIC) PSouthSound911.org>vev——-d portoftacoma.com;

[6)(6), (B)T)(C) Pwestpierce.orgb)6). _ Pcityoflakewood.us;[R)E). OXTNC) __ Ipiercecountywa.gov;
|(b)(6)i (b)(T)C) @Ci.DUVGHUD‘W&US>

Subject: 1500hrs Intelligence Update (Civil Disturbance) 5 June 2020 & Protest Timeline

ICAUTION: This is an External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting them.

Attached is the Intelligence Update of activity around Pierce County at 1500hrs. Current Protest
timeline list attached as of 1500hrs.. New protest events added since 1100hrs are in red letters
highlighted in yellow.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Criminal Intelligence Analyst
Regional Intelligence Group
TPD/PCSD
Tacoma, WA
(253) 5944b)®6);
(253) 405{PC|c)
[o)6), ®)7NC) Pcityoftacoma.org
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

P piercecountywa.gov
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Subject: FINAL SCHEDULED PROTEST LIST for 6/5

***INTEL FROM SEATTLE FIRST RESPONDERS - If rain is not scheduled but UMBRELLAS are

present, it is a sign that less peaceful protesting may begin soon.
**¥| ots of chatter on social media about[P)©). (®)7)(C) ind|(b)(7)(E) Full
names and race shared) involved with |(b)(6)' XN |

JUNE 5t — FRIDAY

*Note for Friday: The #Saytheirnames group and the “Time is NOW” group plan to merge at Wright
Park sometime after 1500hrs for a block party with food trucks and music. This will result in
approximately 500+ attendees. The group may march to the UW campus at some point after.

1300 HRS

e County City Building
e *#say their names”-— currently approx. 400 people
e Several hundred participants; eventually migrated to Wright Park; no issues.

1300 HRS

e Keithly Middle School/JBLM - 12324 12t Avenue South, Tacoma

e Teenage self-described gang members planning to meet at Keithly Middle School and blow up
houses and shoot officers on/near JBLM “if they have to”

e FBl working and will update as needed, JBLM Aware

e No one showed

1300- 1500 HRS

e Downtown Puyallup March - 110 9th Avenue Southwest
e  Moving from Puyallup Fair Gold Gate to Pioneer Park.
e Approx. 50-150 people

b)(6); (0)(7)(C
e Actual attendance was 400; only [PX7)E) afety Issue involving (DE) OX©) Please see

attached flyer. moved to UW Campus; marched onto 705 blocking traffic, laid down for 8 min 53
seconds at 21,

1500 HRS
e  Wright's Park — Tacoma

e The Time is NOW Block Party- Approx. 100-200 people
e Grew to 400+ participants; merged with CCB participants
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1500 HRS

e Black Lives Matter organized
e TCC Park and Ride > Fircrest > UP > TCC
e 200- 250 people; maintained scheduled route; no issues. Ended at 1930.

1600 HRS

e Protest at 103 35t Street near the South Hill Mall, Puyallup
e attendance estimate unknown
e 50 people with signs at Black Angus; no issues

1600 HRS

e County City Building
e Black Lives Matter Peaceful protest — currently approx. 100 people
e Noissues

1600 HRS

e Nightly Vigil at Olympic and Point Fosdick - Gig Harbor peaceful vigil starting Wednesday, June
3rd, and nightly for the foreseeable future.
e 125 participants; no issues

1730 HRS
e Sumner @Main Street and Ryan Ave
e Black Lives Matter Peaceful Demonstration -“Say Their Names, Sumner” Approx. 50 people.
e 200 participants; no issues. Ended at 1930.
1800 HRS
e Cirque Park — 7250 Cirque Dr W University Place
e Trust Love Determination Clothing — currently approx. 50+ people
e Noissues
JUNE 6" - SATURDAY
0900 HRS

e Tacoma Narrows Bridge
e Mothers against Police brutality — currently approx. 162 people
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1000 HRS

e Starting at Organizers House to Puyallup Downtown
o Yoga Instructor Hanna Munson (B.human Yoga)— Not expected to be a large group

1200 HRS

e Purdy and SR302 intersection
e Protest for Injustice — currently approx. 50 people

1300 HRS

s Portland Ave. & Fairbanks
e Your fight is our fight Polynesians for BLM — Currently approx. 200 people

1400 HRS

e Bonney Lake Costco, SR 410 E— 204t Ave E
e Small attendance expected

1500 HRS
e Lakewood Municipal Court - March to Lakewood Police Dept - March to Burr’s Restaurant - Back
to Lakewood Municipal Court
e Lakewood’s March to Solidarity - Currently Approx. 100

1600 HRS

e Nightly Vigil at Olympic and Point Fosdick - Gig Harbor peaceful vigil starting Wednesday, June
3rd, and nightly for the foreseeable future.

JUNE 7th — SUNDAY

1200 HRS

e 11™ & Union St to Wright Park
e Serena Sevasin, Mimi Duncan & Jaylen Antoine Sponsored —approx 500 people

1300 HRS

e Milton way and Meridian
e Vigil/ protest — approx. 150 people
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1400 HRS

e Begin at Lakewood City Hall, march to Lakewood PD then back to City Hall

e “Tacoma Cease Fire”

e Unknown number of participants; Possible Armed Security (E&E Private Protection), image below
taken from their Twitter page:

b)(8); (b)7XC)

1600 HRS

e Nightly Vigil at Olympic and Point Fosdick - Gig Harbor peaceful vigil starting Wednesday, June
3rd, and nightly for the foreseeable future.

JUNE 8" - MONDAY
1100 HRS - 1700

e Peaceful Protest 176th and Pacific - Spanaway
1600 HRS

e Orting — Football stadium

e BLM event — approx. 40-50 peaceful

1600 HRS

¢ Nightly Vigil at Olympic and Point Fosdick - Gig Harbor peaceful vigil starting Wednesday, June 3rd,
and nightly for the foreseeable future.
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JUNE 10th — WEDNESDAY
1200 HRS

e Fort Steilacoom Baseball Fields
e BLM Protest - Chantel — approx. 50 peop!

JUNE 11*h - THURSDAY
1030-1230 HRS

e Tubby’s Trail/Dog Park — Gig Harbor
e Smaller gathering, only 11 going & 19 interested

JUNE 19th - FRIDAY
1200 HRS — 1700 HRS

e Wapato Park
e “Stop Killing Us” Jewlieana Granberry
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(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

From:

Sent: Jun 2020 15:18:49 +0000
To: _ i{0)(6); (b)7HC)
Ce: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6); (b)(T)C)

Subject: FW: June 6th riot report

(0)(6);

(AT AYIaaY

All locations reporting in with “nothing significant to report” (NSTR).

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Supervisory Special Agent

SAC Seattle Program Manager

Special Agent in Charge — Seattle, WA
Department of Homeland Security Investigations
HSDN [)6), 0)7)XC) }dhs.sgov.gov

JWICS Hhs.ic.gov

Office (206) 442-[b)6).
iPhone (305) 632-{PM©)

From: [P)©). 0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2020 12:37 AM

To[PX®. ONC) e e Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc: [0)®). BITHCY ice.dhs.gov>;[P)6). B)XN(C) \@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: June 6th riot report

HSI Seattle

(b)(5); (bXT)E)

Activity

There were no protest or riot activities at [CE facilities on June 5, 2020. HSI Seattle
Special Agents departed the Jackson Federal Building at approximately 11:50 p.m. (PST)
Anticipated Activity

On June 6, 2020, at approximately 4:00 p.m. (PST), HSI Seattle will send®?® ]

Seattle Special Agents to support FPS while providing onsite security at ICE facilities in
Seattle and Tacoma. Support will entail assistance in mass arrest processing, back-up
breach prevention and a few other gaps that need filling.

Other Reportable Activity
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NSTR
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From: (0)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 14:31:28 +0000
To: [(0)(6); (B)(7)(C)
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

FYl

Begin forwarded message:

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)
m:

Fro
Date: July 22, 2020 at 5:54:41 PM PDT
Subject: Portland City Council Resolution

@portlandoregon.gov>

All,

Today the Portland City Council passed a resolution that, in part, state that the
members of the Portland Police Bureau is prohibited from doing the following:

e All members of the Portland Police Bureau shall not provide, request, or
willingly receive operational support (which includes but is not limited to
embedding in a federal incident command center, sharing or receiving
information from above defined federal forces, engaging in policing or crowd
control measures with above federal forces) from any agent or employee
representing or constituting part of deployment under executive order from
the president, be they from Department of Homeland Security, the U.S.
Marshals Service, the Federal Protective Service, U.S. Customs and Border
Protection or any other service;

At this time, based on advice from our City Attorney’s Office, we can no longer
share any information or intelligence (including any active threats to life) with any
federal agency as it relates to the current protests; and, we may not solicit any
information or intelligence. As you can imagine, | have many questions about what
that all means and will be discussing with our attorney but for now, we have to
abide by the City Council directive.

For our non-federal law enforcement partners, this resolution does not apply.
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My personal and professional apologies to you all who have worked and are
continuing to work so hard to keep everyone safe.

Respectfully,

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Sergeant
Portland Police Bureau
Criminal Intelligence Unit

|(b)(6); (b)(T)C) Ilportla ndoregon.gov
Twitter: @(b)(ﬁ); (b)THC) |
LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/if
Desk: 503-82:%5%%?%-(0)
Cell: 503-793

b)(8); (b)7XC)

ASIS Columbia River Chapter Law Enforcement Liaison
Crime Stoppers of Oregon Law Enforcement Liaison

2021-ICLI-00011 508



From: ©)6); B)7T)(C)

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 20:07:23 +0000
To: (0)(6); (0)(7)C)
Cc:
Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution
Fb)(ﬁ)? ®)7)C) FYSA on a new policy for Portland Police Bureau. Very concerning. See below for more,

but summary here:

¢ All members of the Portland Police Bureau shall not provide, request, or willingly receive
operational support (which includes but is not limited to embedding in a federal incident
command center, sharing or receiving information from above defined federal forces,
engaging in policing or crowd control measures with above federal forces) from any agent
or employee representing or constituting part of deployment under executive order from
the president, be they from Department of Homeland Security, the U.S. Marshals Service,
the Federal Protective Service, U.S. Customs and Border Protection or any other service;

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206—31(22@}\

From:l(b)(e); (O)7XC) bice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:26 AM
To:I(b)(G)? ®)7XC) @ice.dhs.gow

Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution

FYSA

Fron®® B0 @usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 7:31 AM
To: [B)E), BY7)(C) busdoi.eov>PE). BINC)  fusms)

©)6), ®X7IC) b usdoj.gov>2©): ONC) , ___Pusdoj.gov>; [PE BXNIC)  sms)
_ isdoj.gov>; [P)E); B)7)C) Hoj.goviB)E) BXN©) JUSMS)
L)), BYTNC) B usdoj.gov>[PYE) BX7IC) Pusdoi.gov>; [B)6), BYTIC)
©)(6); B)7)(C) busdoj.gov>[Xe). BXTIC) busdolgovs)
Lisdoj.gov>; [(P)6), B)7)C) JUSMS)
(bXB); (XTC) busdoi.ﬂow](b)(ﬁ)? ®)7)C) busdoj.gov> X0 ©XNC)
(b)(ﬁ).; (b)(T)(C) S oi’gov;l(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) @usdoj.gov>; D))
(b)(B); (bX7)C) P fps.dhs.govs; [PV, PITIC ic.fbi.gov]®)6),
ic.fbi.gov) 4RI ORTICT Pic.fbi.gov>; anm. 5] €p]()

(0)(6); (L)(7)C) bl'ce dhs.gov>

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

From: fb)(ﬁ); (0)T)(C)

Date: July 22, 2020 at 5:54:41 PM PDT
Subject: Portland City Council Resolution

bportlandoregon.gow

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

Sergea
Portland Police Bureau
Criminal Intelligence Unit

|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

leortlandoregon.gov

Twitter{2)X6); ®)X7)C)
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. . . . |0)(E); (b)THC)
LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in

Desk: 503-82b)®).
Cell: 503-793"7©

ASIS Columbia River Chapter Law Enforcement Liaison

Crime Stoppers of Oregon Law Enforcement Liaison
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 23 1ul 2020 17:49:28 +0000
To: |(b)(6): (b)7)(C)

Subject: FW: Portland Sitrep

Meant to cc you

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)C)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 10:49 AM

To: (B)®). BYTIC) KP)E), (B)THC) bice.dhs.gow

Pice.dhs.gov>{P)E). )7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Sitrep
Below is a recap from last night’s activity in Portland:

July 23, 2020

BTN p)(7
E)

# of HSI Personnel HSI SA’s 4® Edith Green Command Post/1 Hatfield

Courthouse

Assignment of HSI Personnel - Protection of Hatfield Federal Courthouse/Evidence Collection

High Points of night - Large crowds of protestors gather in front of Hatfield (2,000+)
« Protestors attempted to cut fence with chainsaw
e Protestors scaled fence and lit fires in front of Hatfield

Arrests Made: 6 minor PC arrests for trespassing into the vicinity of Hatfield Federal
Courthouse. Please see below for more details. Arrest were jointly coordinated by all tactical

teams deploved in protection of the Mark O. Hatfield Federal courthouse [P)X7)E) |
b)(7)(E)

Specific noteworthy events  -Approximately 8 Molotov cocktails were thrown at the
Courthouse. 1 landed inside the lobby but did not go off.

b)(7)(E)

Investigative Actions -Investigative follow up being conducted by Special Agents

(0)(T)(E)

Identifying Information for all Arrests

b)(8); (b)7XC)

Arrested by BORTAC for failure to comply w/lawful direction of a federal officer and resisting
arrest
Evidence associated: mortar/firework, vest with “Press Osu Media” marking, and GoPro

b)(8); (b)7XC)
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b)(8); (b)T)(C)
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From: P& enc |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 16:23:07 +0000
To: [B)6); (R)(T)(C) |

Subject: FW: Portland TDY

Fysa.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(A) SAC

HSI Seattle
b)B);
206-30()0c)

From{®)®): ®)X7)C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Sundav Inl 26 2020 9:-19 AN
of2®). ©X7T)C) bice.dhs.gov>[PXO BNC)
(B)(6); (B)(T)C) lice.dhs.gov>,[o)6). B)TXC) b.dhs.gov>, [P)NE): BX7)C)
ce.dhs.gov>, [b)(6), (B)T)C) [@wice.dhs.gov>
Cc:|(b){6); (b)7)(C) Il:’u..-.icu.dh\' 20v=>[b)(6). (b)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>,
BB\ bI7IC) fice.dhs. gov>{ X0 CXITT)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland TDY

Morning/Afternoon Guys-

Sorry for the quick turnaround but we need three names for a 30 day TDY to Portland by the
end of today if possible.

(0)(7)(E)

The TDY will begin by mid-week.

Please let me, (0)6); EXNC)  Know today if possible.

Thanks and again | apologize for the short turnaround.
b)(6);
PMTMCY
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|(b){6); (0)(T)(C) |

From:

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 18:49:29 +0000
To: ICE-HSP)E), _

Subject: FW: Portla nd TDY

IF you know good folks that might be interested...encourage them to apply.

Eromib)6); (b)7)C) Bice.dhs.gow
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2020 9:23 AM
To: {©)6) BG)7)(C) Pice.d hs.gov>

Subject: FW: Portland TDY

Fysa.

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

(A) SAC
HSI Sea
206-300

From: I(bJ{B)i (0)(T)(C) }@ice.dhs.gow
Date: Sunday, Jul 26, 2020, 9:19 AM

TofPIE), BX7(C) |@ice.dhs.govs{PXC): OXNXC) bice.dhs gov> X0

[©)6): B)X7)C) Flce.d hs.g0{BIE) BNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>, [PXE). X7)XC) I
[BE). ®NC) e.dhs.gov>

b)(B); (b)(THC
Cc: |{b){6);{b){?){C) ]3 CSQ dbbs?ﬂco := |{b (6); (B)T)(C) l@ice.dhs.gow{ )(6); (b)THC)
[0)®). b)7)(C) [Pice.dhs.gov>, (010, DN Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland TDY

Morning/Afternoon Guys-

Sorry for the quick turnaround but we need three names for a 30 day TDY to Portland by the end of
today if possible.

(0)(7)(E)

The TDY will begin by mid-week.

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) . .
Please let me, now today if possible.

Thanks and again | apologize for the short turnaround.

b)(6);
P)T)(C)
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From: [oX&), BX7IC) |

Sent: 3 Sep 2019 19:58:33 +0000
To: |(b)(6); 0)7)C) |-
Subject: FW: Portland Visit

WM D)),
Would you andfp)7)(
Agenda below...|P)®).

be amenable to hosting one of our newest MSSs in Portland on Thurs., Sept. 5?
s in talks witrEmm}p_ |at the moment.

Thank you,
e
From](b)(e); ©X7XC) L:e.dhs.gow
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 11:44 AM
To: |(b)(6)? ®)7XC) Pice.dhs.gow

Subject: Portland Visit
Below is the plan for the agenda while in Portland
¢ View and discuss Records Management
¢ Discuss AOR Safety Management
e Explore ideas for Emergency Management and Recall
¢ View and explore Sharepoint ideas for Emergency Management/ Safety
¢ Meet and greet with area staff

Very Respectfully,

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
ecialist

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
1000 2™ Avenue, Suite 2300

Seattle, WA 98104
Desk Tel: (206) 44b)6).

D)(6).
TrATIaaY

[
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b)(8); (b)7XC)

From:

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 18:54:09 +0000

To: ICE-HS[PE),

Cc: (0)(6); (b)

Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution
All,

Please see message below from PPB. Please do not contact PPB for any assistance related to the civil
unrest. It appears as though they are prohibited from communicating with Federal agencies as it relates
to the riots.

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

¢ All members of the Portland Police Bureau shall not provide, request, or
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

2021-ICLI-00011 3517



My personal and professional apologies to you all who have worked and are
continuing to work so hard to keep everyone safe.

Respectfully,
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From: [B®), BN |

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 18:54:09 +0000

To: ICE-HSI-Portland

Ce: [o)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

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

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 18:26:04 +0000

To: [R)6E). BYTHC) |

Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution
FYSA

From: [£)6). ®)NC) |@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Thiiredav 1l 23 2020 7-21 AM

140®:EXNO) 15doj.gov> PO BT usms)
{©)6). L)7T)(C) Pusdoj.goy>:|(P)6); (L)7)C) sdoj.gov>; [b)6). (B)7)(C) pMS)
M@ mTVCJ@usdoj.gov (0)&rrery Isdoj.gov>]b)(E); B)(7)C) USMS)
EEL®MT_ Jusdoj.gov>; [PXO): ©XNC) doj.gov>; )& ®)X7N(C)
[B)&) ®TNIC) )@usdoj.go\|P)E); B)7)(C) [@usdoj.gov>;
[£)6), BY7T)(C) Pusdoj.gov>]PIE) BXNC) __ [(USMS)

D6, ®DE©) Jusdoj.gov{BI®), BXTIC) psdoLgov>;{bH®;®H7HC)

()(6). (D)T)(C) 1@ usdoj.gov>]BIE]; BI7IC) usdoj.goviPX0):_

)6). L)) fps. dhs-gova—r——— " Dic.fbi.gov>;

6L DY) h@ic.fbi.gov) {R)E). BXT)C) pic.foi.gov{)®): CXNC) |

[(0)(6); (b)7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>

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

From[P® GXNC)

Date: July 22, 2020 at 5:54:41 PM PDT
Subject: Portland City Council Resolution

|n@port|andoregon.gov>

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
[)(6); ()7)(C) |@portlandoregon.gov
Twitter:[®)6), ©)7)(C) |

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in
Desk: 503-82b)6).
Cell: 503-7937©)

b)(8); (b)7XC)

ASIS Columbia River Chapter Law Enforcement Liaison
Crime Stoppers of Oregon Law Enforcement Liaison
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|(b){6); (0)(T)(C)

From:

Sent: 17 Jun 2020 00:24:26 +0000

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We ended up with about 25 protestors about 45 min after my email. They cleared out around 1620.

From:[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pssociates.ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 3:38 PM
To:|b)(6); (b)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We have about 25 people out there and a man with a professional media-type camera. The woman that
dropped off the drums and such was arrested a couple of days ago for interfering with a police officer
and arrested last year for assaulting a police officer. Her name is|(®)6). ®)(7)(C) |

From:[)©). ®)7)C) |ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:45 PM
T{R)6): B)(7T)C) lice.dhs.gov>{E)6), ®)TIC)
[(®)6). (B)(7)(C) |ce.dhs.gov>;[rar e |
[(0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |ssociates.ice.dhs.gov>
(D)6 MTHTY l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

Looks like it is down to four

From: [P)6). (0)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:09 PM OEROGIE)

To:[P)6) B)NC) Rice.dhs.gov>;
b)), ®)(7)(C) e.dhs.gov>; [P)X6): ®)X7)C) | (CTR)

Passociates.ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: [0)(6); B)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Protest at ICE Building happening now

About a dozen people as of 1:50 pm. No problem leaving building.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(B); (b)(7)C
From: ‘{ 10, O)XN(C) bice.dhs.gow
Date: Tl_mcdau lun 16 2020 1-56 PM RO
To:{b){S)' (©X7XC) l@ice.d hs.gov:»f ' |(CTR}

6); (b)7)(C)
. |®X6), (0)(7)C)

4{b){6); (B)(T)C) [@ice.d hs.gov>

S.E0V>
ice.dhs.gov> W& (hW7WCY |
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Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now

We might get visitors

b)(6); (b)(T)C)
From: portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Tl_Jesdav. June 16, 2020 1:43 PM :
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>; b)(6); (b)(7)C) .dhs.gov)

(0)(6); 0)7)C) hg.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

FYl.

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: [landoregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:44 PM
To: PPB CIL{J{EL{Q{} ItéJportlandoregon,gov:»
Subject: Protest at ICE Building happening now

There is a call to action at the ICE building protesting the custody a woman. | can’t find any information
on the numbers that plan on going.

FYl<

b)), P)7)(C
Officer J( X6); (d)(7)C)

Portland Police Bureau
Criminal Intelligence Unit
1111 SW 2" Avenue
Portland, OR. 97204
(503)7{FIE]_]
[2)E): ®NI©) Pportlandoregon.gov
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From: |{b){6); (0)(T)(C)

Sent: 12 Jun 2020 21:12:07 +0000
. |(b){6); ()7)C)
To:
Subject: FW: PPB CIU 2@ ®NC) |
Attachments: Handwritten Protest Announcement.jpg

FYSA...looks like Sunday is potentially a go for ICE.

E%E%m Would you like us to staff earlier than our norma PITE start time? [2® |poes Fps plan on
- i . > b)l. ££:
staffing the ICE building on Sunday a little more robust than Jusfﬁcer?

(b)( b)(
HSI will havn shift tonight starting atbut | was thinking of moving my Saturday shift to standby
since it looks like Sunday is the day they are planning to come to ICE. Does that work for you?

Will keep you posted on any other intel received.

Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

FronfP® BIN) [pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:17 PM
Ta D16 DINIC) pice.dhs.goviP)X6): ®X7C)

b)(®); (b)(7)(C }
|{ Yo ) bice.dhs.gow

Cc|(®)E): X7)C) Pice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: PPB CIU Jb)(6). (0)(7)(C) |

See attached, Sunday 14 June protest planned for our building.

| have not seen any mentions of our address on SM.

From:{P)6): (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:20 AM b)(B); (b)(7)(C)
To:[P)6), BX7)C) |ice.dhs.g0v>;

MGJ? (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs eov>

cd®)@); X7XC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: PPB CTU 1{b){6); (b)(T)C) |
Importance: High

Gents,

b)(6); (b)(7)(C
Can one of you reach out t{ 10, O)XN(C) ith PPB Criminal Intel Unit today regarding any intel for

the ICE building? According to my contacts at PPB there is some intelligence regarding a possible move
over to our facility from the RIC this weekend...not sure where the intel is coming from or how accurate
it may be.

(0)(6); nail address iJ{b){S); (0)(T)(C)

Y AV adY

bportlandoregon‘gov
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Thanks,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

2021-ICLI-00011 526



From: [(0)(8); B)T)C) |

Sent: 28 May 2020 17:16:42 +0000

To: [b)(6); (B)T)C)

[b)(6). (L)(7)(C)

Ce: |{b){6); (b)(T)C) |

Subject: FW: Protest - Portland, OR / Seattle, WA

Good morning.

DHS NOC is expecting additional protest activity at Federal facilities in the PNW. Seattle is specifically
identified. DHS is recommending continued telework to minimize risk to employees, which given our
current operating status shouldn’t be too impactful.

From|[(0)6). (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 10:07 AM

To;|{b){6): (b)TNC) l:e.dhs.go\b
Cc: JIOC-ICE <JIOC-ICE@ice.d hs.g0v>]{b){6): (b)TNC) |@ice.dhs.gov>; |{b){6); (b)TNC)
{b)6Y BYTUC) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Protest - Portland, OR / Seattle, WA

Good Afternoon

NDD has no additional information the Portland event, by expect some protest in Seattle o
Saturday. See below

V/r.
b)(6); (b)7)C)

Section Chief
Joint Intelligence Operations Center

ICE | Homeland Security Investigations
Office 202.7324PYEL_] Mobile 202.60
(b)(®), (b)(THC)

UNCLASS: (@ice.dhs.gov

Frorr‘{b){S); (bX7)C) I@hq dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 12:55 PM

To: |{b){6)? (B)(7)C) |)‘|ce.d hs.gov>

Cc:fb)6) (bI7HCY Phg.dhs.gov>

Subject: Protest - Portland, OR (0376-20)

JIOC

The Fusion Center 10 has provided the following:
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| have a bunch of folks looking for more info on this but don’t have anything additional from previous
reports...As stated by local FPS They are working with PPB, FBI, ATF, and HSI to follow up. The protest
was in support of George Floyd who was recently killed by Minneapolis police. There has been rioting in
several cities and it seems likely we will experience additional protests in the PNW. Out of an abundance
of caution we recommend that a social distancing/telework posture be maintained at DHS facilities to
minimize risk and that employees who are working at federal facilities be attuned to suspicious activity
and employ prudent officer/agent safety practices.

We expect related protests in Seattle this Saturday that will travel to the USCH at 700 Stewart and

possibly other federal facilities. We are working on a response plan witf®)(7)(E)

b)(7)(E)

Regards
|(b)(6); (b)TXC) |
Duty Director
National Operations Center

Office of Operations Coordination
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

vIPR: (202) 4478: 534-b)6lcoLD: 737P)(6);
Sec Fax: (202) 790-50438 :
Email: [0)6)._J@dhs.qov HSDNIPXO)  Jdhs sqov.qov

JWICS:[ib)6): dhs.ic.gov
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|(b)(6); (0)T)(C)

From:

Sent: 16 Jun 2020 20:56:00 +0000

To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Protest at ICE Building happening now
Attachments: Pop Mob at ICE Building.PNG

Importance: High

We might get visitors

Froﬂ(b)(ﬁ)i (b)(T)(C) }tla ndoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:43 PM
To DB, BINT) [ice.dhs.gov{®® ®NC) Phq.dhs.gov)

{b)(ﬁ): (0)(7)(C) Phq.dhs.gow

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

From: (b)), (0)(7)(C) |@portlandoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:44 PM

To: §®)6). BX7)C) |@portlandoregon.gov>

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
1111 SW 2"9 Avenue
Portland, OR. 97204

{503|fb)(5); ®)N)O)]

|£E¥§3}m |@ portlandoregon.gov
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